
  

 

1313 Sherman Street, Room 215, Denver, CO 80203 P 303.866.3567 F 303.832.8106   http://mining.state.co.us 

John W. Hickenlooper, Governor  |  Robert W. Randall, Executive Director  |  Virginia Brannon, Director  

1313 Sherman Street, Room 215 

Denver, CO 80203 

 

 

 
Roy Hocker 

Hocker Construction, LLP 

P.O. Box 627 

Ignacio, CO  81137 

 

Re: Ignacio Pit, Permit No. M-1977-446 Technical Revision Application TR-1 
 

Mr.  Hocker: 

 

On December 6, 2016, the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety received your Technical Revision 

application TR-1 for the Ignacio Pit Permit No. M-1977-446, which is located in La Plata County.  The 

revision requested addresses the following items:  

 

- Allowing for the importation of offsite fill material to be used on site 

 

Preliminary review of the information received determined that the following items must be received before 

the Division can consider your application as being submitted and technical review can begin: 

 

1. Please provide documentation on how Badger Daylighting certifies the material to be dumped on site 

is non-hazardous materials. 

 

Please submit the requested information by the decision due date of January 6, 2016. Or your Technical 

Revision application will be denied and need to be re-submitted.  Please feel free to contact me if you have 

any further questions.   

 

Sincerely, 

 
Lucas J. West 

Environmental Protection Specialist 

Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety 

1313 Sherman Street, Room 215 

Denver, CO 80203 

Phone: (970)-243-6368 

 

CC: Russ Means, Senior Environmental Protection Specialist  

December 8, 2016 
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